
Holiday Inn 
Manchester West
Conference Facilities 
With Complimentary 
Car Parking





The Holiday Inn Manchester West is located for all major motorways leading into the 
heart of Manchester’s city centre.  The hotel is minutes away from 602 (Junction 3) with 
connections to M62, M60 and M6.

KEY HOTEL FACTS:  

•	 82 Guestrooms with air conditioning 

•	 3 Spot on and simple Meeting Rooms (Max 80 Theatre Style) –  
	 all with Natural day light and air conditioning. 

•	 Fully services Holiday Inn brand.

•	 Complimentary Onsite Car Parking (75 spaces) & WIFI.

•	 Open lobby – recently refurbished bar & restaurant.

•	 24 Hour Room Service.

•	 Walking Distance to Manchester City Centre (8 Minutes to Spinningfields)  
	 closest rail stop Salford Crescent (10 minute walk).

Holiday Inn Manchester West

E: reservations@himanchester-west.co.uk 
T: 0161 743 0080 

 The Boardroom

Holiday Inn Manchester West
A place to connect, collaborate & motivate

E: reservations@himanchester-west.co.uk 
T: 0161 743 0080 

Layout 	 Capacity

Theatre 	 18

U-Shape 	 12

Classroom 	 6

Boardroom 	 15

Banquet 	 20

Cabaret 	 20

You asked?	 We answered

Length (M)	 5.7

Width (M)	 3.6

Height (M) 	 2.3

Natural Daylight  	 Yes

Projector/Screen	 Yes

Air Conditioning 	 Yes

In Room Stationery 	 Yes

In Room Fridge 	 Yes

Boardroom



 The Boardroom

Holiday Inn Manchester West
A place to connect, collaborate & motivate

Layout 	 Capacity

Theatre 	 18

U-Shape 	 12

Classroom 	 6

Boardroom 	 15

Banquet 	 20

Cabaret 	 20

You asked?	 We answered

Length (M)	 5.7

Width (M)	 3.6

Height (M) 	 2.3

Natural Daylight  	 Yes

Projector/Screen	 Yes

Air Conditioning 	 Yes

In Room Stationery 	 Yes

In Room Fridge 	 Yes

Theatre

 The Boardroom

Holiday Inn Manchester West
A place to connect, collaborate & motivate

Layout 	 Capacity

Theatre 	 18

U-Shape 	 12

Classroom 	 6

Boardroom 	 15

Banquet 	 20

Cabaret 	 20

You asked?	 We answered

Length (M)	 5.7

Width (M)	 3.6

Height (M) 	 2.3

Natural Daylight  	 Yes

Projector/Screen	 Yes

Air Conditioning 	 Yes

In Room Stationery 	 Yes

In Room Fridge 	 Yes

Cleared Room

E: reservations@himanchester-west.co.uk 
T: 0161 743 0080 

E: reservations@himanchester-west.co.uk 
T: 0161 743 0080 





The Quay Suite

Holiday Inn Manchester West
A place to connect, collaborate & motivate

Layout 	 Capacity

Theatre 	 80

U-Shape 	 40

Classroom 	 36

Boardroom 	 45

Banquet 	 60

Cabaret 	 60

You asked?	 We answered

Length (M)	 5.7

Width (M)	 3.6

Height (M) 	 2.2

Natural Daylight  	 Yes

Projector/Screen	 Yes

Air Conditioning 	 Yes

In Room Stationery 	 Yes

In Room Fridge 	 Yes

U-Shape

The Quay Suite

Holiday Inn Manchester West
A place to connect, collaborate & motivate

Layout 	 Capacity

Theatre 	 80

U-Shape 	 40

Classroom 	 36

Boardroom 	 45

Banquet 	 60

Cabaret 	 60

You asked?	 We answered

Length (M)	 5.7

Width (M)	 3.6

Height (M) 	 2.2

Natural Daylight  	 Yes

Projector/Screen	 Yes

Air Conditioning 	 Yes

In Room Stationery 	 Yes

In Room Fridge 	 Yes

Theatre

E: reservations@himanchester-west.co.uk 
T: 0161 743 0080 

E: reservations@himanchester-west.co.uk 
T: 0161 743 0080 





The Quay Suite

Holiday Inn Manchester West
A place to connect, collaborate & motivate

Layout 	 Capacity

Theatre 	 80

U-Shape 	 40

Classroom 	 36

Boardroom 	 45

Banquet 	 60

Cabaret 	 60

You asked?	 We answered

Length (M)	 5.7

Width (M)	 3.6

Height (M) 	 2.2

Natural Daylight  	 Yes

Projector/Screen	 Yes

Air Conditioning 	 Yes

In Room Stationery 	 Yes

In Room Fridge 	 Yes

Cabaret Landscape 

The Quay Suite

Holiday Inn Manchester West
A place to connect, collaborate & motivate

Layout 	 Capacity

Theatre 	 80

U-Shape 	 40

Classroom 	 36

Boardroom 	 45

Banquet 	 60

Cabaret 	 60

You asked?	 We answered

Length (M)	 5.7

Width (M)	 3.6

Height (M) 	 2.2

Natural Daylight  	 Yes

Projector/Screen	 Yes

Air Conditioning 	 Yes

In Room Stationery 	 Yes

In Room Fridge 	 Yes

Cabaret Portrait 

E: reservations@himanchester-west.co.uk 
T: 0161 743 0080 

E: reservations@himanchester-west.co.uk 
T: 0161 743 0080 



The Quay Suite

Holiday Inn Manchester West
A place to connect, collaborate & motivate

Layout 	 Capacity

Theatre 	 80

U-Shape 	 40

Classroom 	 36

Boardroom 	 45

Banquet 	 60

Cabaret 	 60

You asked?	 We answered

Length (M)	 5.7

Width (M)	 3.6

Height (M) 	 2.2

Natural Daylight  	 Yes

Projector/Screen	 Yes

Air Conditioning 	 Yes

In Room Stationery 	 Yes

In Room Fridge 	 Yes

Theatre

The Quay Suite

Holiday Inn Manchester West
A place to connect, collaborate & motivate

Layout 	 Capacity

Theatre 	 80

U-Shape 	 40

Classroom 	 36

Boardroom 	 45

Banquet 	 60

Cabaret 	 60

You asked?	 We answered

Length (M)	 5.7

Width (M)	 3.6

Height (M) 	 2.2

Natural Daylight  	 Yes

Projector/Screen	 Yes

Air Conditioning 	 Yes

In Room Stationery 	 Yes

In Room Fridge 	 Yes

Cleared Room

E: reservations@himanchester-west.co.uk 
T: 0161 743 0080 

E: reservations@himanchester-west.co.uk 
T: 0161 743 0080 





For Enquiries please contact our Reservations Department via  
reservations@himanchester-west.co.uk or 0161 743 0080 

MANCHESTER- WEST

 TALENT

MOTIVATION
COLLABORATION

COMMUNICATE                     

CHAMPION

SUCCESS
SMART DETAILS

CREATIVE
RISKS

QUALITY

WORK IDEAS 


